From: Farrell, Willa

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:14 PM

To: 'Cody Brumgard, FOIA Manager, OPEN MINDS' <foiamanager@openminds.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Public Information

Dear Cody Brumgard,
Here is the information you requested. A copy of the winning proposal is attached.

Organization awarded a contract as a result of this solicitation, contact details:

Center for Behavioral Health Integration
4 Emmons Street

Montpelier, VT 05601

Contact person: Win Turner
wincturner@gmail.com
win@metcbtplus.com

802-223-8626

Contract award date: 2/10/2017 (date that the AGO notified C4BHI that they had been selected to provide the services)
Contract award period: 3/27/2017 — 3/31/2018
Contract award amount: maximum payable $14,000

List of additional organizations that responded to this RFP: True Azimuth, LLC

Sincerely,

Willa Farrell

Willa Farrell | Court Diversion & Pretrial Services Director | Attorney General's Office
109 State Street | Montpelier | Vermont 05609 | 802-828-1360 | cell: 802-371-8375
www.vtcourtdiversion.org






